Message Key: 0003145401F060F5D42A0EFET14C12106F0BC877

From: Bernard Place <B Place@gov.je>

To: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov je> Anthony McKeever <A McKeever@health.gov.je> Richard Bell <R Bell@gov je>
Addressed To: r.bell@gov.je,a.mckeever@health.gov je j.rogers@gov je

Subject: RE: Future Hospital Political Oversight Group

Date: Friday, December 07, 2018 08:24 GMT

Attachments: WR - FHPOG TOR Dec 2018 BP Track Changes (002) docx (25.6 KB)

Dear John, Mac and Richard
Here is my first go at track changes. Please let me have your thoughts and | will coordinate version control for you

Kind regards

Bernard

Message Key: 0003145488B49891A8F8799469A070B2BD4247B2 e
From: Bernard Place <B.Place@gov.je>

To: John Rogers <J Rogers@agov je>

Cc:

Addressed To:

Subject: Backlog maintenance schedule

Date: Monday, December 10, 2018 07:58 GMT

Attachments: HSC BLM 2019 and forecaasted projection xIsx (191.9 KB)

Hi John

Attached the backlog maintenance schedule we discussed on Friday. -best placed fo distil figures from this schedule. What is the "exam
question'?

KR

Bernard

Bernard Place

Project Director - Future Hospital Project

HSSD (Health Brief)

Durell House, First Floor, 28 New Street, St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RA

tel. 01534 447855 _ fax. 01524 447850 email. B.place@gov je<mailto:B place@gov je>

Message Key: 00031454689F041DF48BB2DDFE4D46E9BD540097
From: Bemard Place <B Place@gov.je>

To: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>

Cc:

Addressed To: rogers@gov.je
Subject: FW: Backlog maintenance schedule

Date: Monday, December 10, 2018 09:45 GMT

Attachments: HSC BLM 2019 and forecaasted projection.xlsx (191.9 KB)

HI John can we help in the project office with what is required?
We probably need to get this off desk by 12.00
As | understand to the exam question was "How much will it cost to keep the General Hospital running for 10 years?

-can answer this at high level drawing from the backlog maintenance schedule plus the capital elements of the do minimum case e g. temp

ward block to enable ward refurbishment
KR

Bernard



From: Bernard Place

Sent: 10 December 2018 07:59

To: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov je>
Cc

Subject: Backlog maintenance schedule
Importance: High

Hi John

Attached the backlog maintenance schedule we discussed on Friday-best placed to distil figures from this schedule. What is the "exam
question'?

KR

Bernard

Bernard Place

Project Director - Future Hospital Project

HSSD (Health Brief)

Durell House, First Floor, 28 New Street, St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RA

tel 01534 447855_ fax. 01534 447850 email. B_place@gov je<mailto:B place@gov je>

Message Key: 00031454CA377FE422A27301288333CF11AF0COC

Cryoserver”

From: Bermard Place <B.Place@gov je>

To: ohn Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>

Cc: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>,

Addressed To: _.parker@gov.j j.rogers@gov je

Subject: RE: Council of Ministers December 12 2018 DF| Minister Response to FH Policy Development Board Report v2
181207 docx

Date Monday, December 10, 2018 12:54 GMT

Attachments: Council of Ministers December 12 2018 DFI Minister Response to FH Policy Development Board Report FINAL Sent

10 Dec 2018.docx (31.4 KB)

I have added the figures that | understand Charlie and John wanted adding to the Infrastructure Ministers paper for COM this week. The Health
Ministers paper and the COM template that covers them both remain unaltered

Thanks as always for your understanding of our tight tmescales
Kind regards

Bernard

Bernard Place

Project Director - Future Hospital Project

HSSD (Health Brief)

Durell House, First Floor, 28 New Street, St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RA
tel. 01534 447855 _ fax. 01534 447850 email. B.place@gov.je<mailto:B.place@gov.je>

Message Key 000314549B24AC4467FB29247AD04F6526606526

Cryoserver”

From Bernard Place <B Place@gov.je>
To John Rogers <J Rogers@gov je> Robert Sainsbury <R Sainsbury@health gov je>

Cc

Addressed To r.sansbury@health gov je| j.rogers@gov je
Subject RE: COM 12 Dec

Date Tuesday, December 11, 2018 15:50 GMT

Attachments 181212 COM Presentation pptx (4.3 MB)

First draft presentation. Deliberately short with few slides ‘above the line'

You won't be able to run the animation. It's on a stick

Bernard



From: Bemard Place

Sent: 11 December 2018 1540

To: John Rogers <J Rogers@gov je>, Robert Sainsbury <R Sainsbury@health.gov je>
Cc

Subject: COM 12 Dec

Hi John and Rob

In an ideal worid tomorrow would see a running order

1 Con Taylor presents report

2 Health Minister presents personal minonty report

3 DF1 and Health Ministers response with Officer Support

- COM wider discussion

If it does go this way (depends on chair) | have attached a running order’. Can we polish it before COM | can send to Kevin and Richard.

| have a short presentation to start with

* Phasing animation
) 2 still images

’ Programme - approved vs. alternative site
‘ 10 year back log maintenance
Rob can we discuss at 1:1 tomorrow please

Bernard

Bernard Place

Project Director - Future Hospital Project

HSSD (Health Bnef)

Durell House, First Floor, 28 New Street, St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RA

tel 01534 447855 _m 01534 447850 email. B place@gov je<mailtoB place@gov je>

Message Key: 000314547B0C70C9E9C88FD5432B9EE985849FAS T
From: Bernard Place <B.Place@gov.je>

To: Kevin Lewis <K.Lewis@gov.je> Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je>

Cc: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>, Robert Sainsbury <R Sainsbury@health.gov_je>

Addressed To: r.sainsbury@health.gov je,r.renouf@gov.je k.lewis@gov.je j.rogers@gov.je

Subject COM today

Date: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:25 GMT

Attachments: 181212 COM Presentation.pptx (4.3 MB), COM Ministers and Officers Contribution Plan Draft 1.0.docx (24.1 KB)

Dear Kevin and Richard

One of the thing we always did in previous POGs was to plan COM approach

We did this so we could always be clear as officers our role was to support our ministers and not to stray into politics. | have attached a plan to
provide a framework of contribution that makes clear to COM that Infrastructure Minister leads off and Health Minister concludes. IN the model
officers can offer ministers support and information/professional judgement that is non-political.

I know Charlie would want us to maintain this distinction throughout. We excel as officers with this clarity. We won't let your down today.

We need your help therefore if you are asked questions of technical detail that you refer it to the relevant officer. In turn if we are asked anything
that remotely feels political we will pass it back to you

| think its essential that we show COM the animation of phasing to assure them that the conclusion of the PDB report is correct - this is how we build
a hospital on the current site.



Please contact me if | can help in any way

NB only first few slides will be used. The rest are 'below the line' only if we need them
Kind regards

Bernard

Bernard Place

Project Director - Future Hospital Project

HSSD (Health Brief)

Durell House, First Floor, 28 New Street, St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RA
tel. 01534 447855 ||| I =x 01534 447850 email. B place@gov je<mailio:B place@gov.je>

Message Key: 00031454952C090138F50F275B44F6DD92F55B2A gﬁ-l o .
From: Bemard Place <B.Place@gov._je>

To: John Rogers <J Rogers@gov.je> Robert Sainsbury <R Sainsbury@health.gov je>

Addressed To: r.sainsbury@health_gov je j rogers@gov.je

Subject: FW: FH POG

Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 12:04 GMT

Hopefully POG decision and Proposition will emerge before Project Board

| recall that CM committed to involve infrastructure and health ministers in development of proposition. Is this your recollection. This point is
relevant given CMs commitment to honour previous CMs commitment at the husting which placed onus on Health Minister to seek endorsement of
approved site?

Tninity Hustings 2 May 2018

—

| am sure the candidates will have noticed there has been a certain amount of controversy about the site for the new hospital. Notwithstanding the
inspector's rejection of the planning application, the Health Minister, who is with us this evening, continues to insist that there is only one site which
meets the island's requirements. But when Atkins reported on the kist of 41 sites at the outset, they thought that the Warwick Farm site "could be
considered the preferred option, particularly regarding the longer term view of the hospital and its flexibility in responding to issues in the 40-50
years hence " These views weren't put to the States when they voted on 2016

Against that background, my question to the candidates is "Do the candidates think that building the new general hospital on the site of the existing
hospital is sensible without allowing the new States which is to be elected in two weeks' time to consider the question and look at the other sites in
the panish of St Helier before a final decision is taken in September and October?*

My second question is to you Mr Chairman, at the end of the answers, would it be possible just to have a show of hands, those in favour of building
on the old site and those who would like to have a second thought about it?

lan Gorst

The hospital is one of those really difficult decisions that the next Assembly has got to make and stick with and not keep looking over its shoulder
and wondering "if only there were another site that were better” We know what the planning inspector said about the site, we know that another
application has been submitted so, | know-ou don't agree with me, but | think we should get the planning inspector's view of the new site
and although I've been criticised this evening for saying, | then expect the new health minister to seek endorsement of the Assembly of that
planning application, | absolutely do.

When we asked the public, the public were absolutely split down the middie, 50% said yes they thought it was a good site and 50% said no - and
this is the difficulty that the next States is going to have to make a decision on because the current hospital is not fit for purpose and now is the time
that we need 1o build the new hospital

St Lawrence Hustings 25 Apnl 2018

lan Gorst

The hospital, I've probably not got much to add to what others have said. The site has been decided, the actual cost is about 375m then you've got
contingency that takes it up to 400m. | expect, however, any incoming Health Minister to want to seek endorsement of the scheme once the
planning permission is received



Message Key: 0003145410B3D093C60497DF67D4E88ADD855444

From: Bernard Place <B.Place@gov.je>
To:

John Rogers <J.Roger s@gov.jE)_oben Sainsbury
<R _Sainsbu ov.je>

health.

Cc:

Addressed To: rsainsbury@health.gov.je rogers@gov.je| I
Subject: FW: Future Hospital Political Oversight Group

Date: Friday, December 14, 2018 09:19 GMT

Attachments: WR - FHPOG TOR Dec 2018.docx (23.7 KB)

Looks promising and we can hopefully update Board on Monday

From: Paul Bradbury <P _Bradbury@gov.je>

Sent: 14 December 2018 09:13

To:‘

Cc: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>; Bemard Place <B.Place@gov.je>
Subject: FW: Future Hospital Political Oversight Group

- could you draft me a DS please to sit over the top of the attached for signing by the Chief Minister. His last day may be Monday, so could
you have ready for them please

Thank you.

Message Key: 0003145443F6EB9352B47AC1AC98C3I5F1E98DFF7

From: Bemard Place <B Place@qov.je>

To: ohn Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>
Cc:

Addressed To: j.rogers@gov. Je_

Subject RE: letter to JEP today - personal attach on Bernard

Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 15:30 GMT

Hi John and -

Med Director Managing Director and MSC Chair also wanting to write

KR
Bernard

Hi Bernard,

Just an update; | spoke with both Andrew and Rob who agree we need to write a rebuttal based on facts and to support/protect you from this
unfounded vilification.

I have tasked with drafting a response to go to JEP this week and will share with you, Andrew, & Rob tomorrow if that's ok

I am sorry you have had to be exposed to this letter and like all of MEX really value your integrity and diligence in continuing to work delivering our
Future Hospital

Best wishes

Kind regards
John

Acting Group Medical Director (Hospitals)
Department of Health and Community |4th Floor, Peter Crill House | Jersey General Hospital | Gloucester Street |St Helier | Jersey | JE1 3QS

Tel: 01534442258 Email j mcinerney@health_gov je
Hi Med Director and Managing Director

Message Key: 00031454FC8682C75BFIBEF328CFB862D263D069

From: Bernard Place <B.Place@gov.je>

To: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov. je>—.Roben Sainsbury

<R.Sainsbury@health gov.je>

Addressed To: r.sainsbury@health.gov 1_ rogers@gov.je

Subject: FW: CMs Approved Site R&P
Date: Monday, December 24, 2018 10:31 GMT
Attachments: Document1 (003) (004) (002) BP Track Changes More considered version 24 Dec 2018.docx (40.8 KB)

Hi John .md Rob



1 have added in my own name amends suggested by-

Even if CM/Paul does not include these in the final draft for lodging today or Thursday this version can from the basis for discussion at POG and/or
prep for SM briefing and/or debate speech prep?

KR

Bernard

Message Key: 000314543AFAF24D7F0839889C8F5F28A4C67784 ,}!lgl! Cryoserver”
From: Bernard Place <B.Place@gov je>

To: John Rogers <J. Rogers@gov.je >_obert Sainsbury
<R . Sainsbury@health gov je>

Addressed To: r.sainsbury@health gov.]e_.rogers@gov e

Subject: FW: R&P Site rescindment

Date: Monday, December 24, 2018 10:40 GMT

Attachments: Financial and Manpower Implications of the Chief Minister's proposition ....docx (24.7 KB)
For info

Bernard

From: Bemard Place

Sent: 24 December 2018 10:37

To: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je>
Cc: Alison Rogers <A Rogers@gov je>
Subject: R&P Site rescindment

Hi Paul and Alison

| always defer to Alison on funding and finance. Not my area of expertise. | did ask [.Ior!adwce and_has suggested some track changes
that provide clarifications which might be helpful to Ministers and SMs reading the report?

If too late for consideration may be of help ahead of debate?
KR
Bernard

Bernard Place

Project Director - Future Hospital Project

HSSD (Health Bnef)

Durell House, First Floor, 28 New Street, St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RA

tel. 01534 447855 NI t2x 01534 447850 email. B.place@qgov je<mailto:B.place@gov.je>

Message Key: 0003145400576243D4130A9BBC8661E819D3F835 iggg‘:mmw,

From Bemnard Place <B Place@gov je>
To: Whn Rogers <J Rogers@gov_je> Robert Sainsbury

Addressed To: r sainsbury@health gov pe— rogers@agov je

Subject: RE: CMs Approved Site R&P
Date Monday, December 24, 2018 11:04 GMT

Thanks-

And you have a good break. Lots to do in new year to get this over the line. Still on the pitch!

Bernard

Sent: 24 December 2018 10:46
To: Bemard Place <B.Place@gov je>; John Rogers <J Rogers@gov.je>, Robert Sainsbury <R_Sainsbury@health gov je>
Subject: Re: CMs Approved Site R&P

Bernard

I'm happy with all the suggested changes.




Hope you have a relaxing Christmas

Take care

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone

From: Bemard Place <B Place@gov je<mailto.B.Place@gov je>>
Date: 24/12/2018 10:31 (GMT+00:00)

To b epers < Rogers@ov <t ogesago - I -

Sainsbury <R Sainsbury@health gov je<mailto.R.Sainsbury@health gov je>>
Subject: FW: CMs Approved Site R&P

Hi John-md Rob

| have added in my own name amends suggested by-

Even if CM/Paul does not include these in the final draft for lodging today or Thursday this version can from the basis for discussion at POG and/or
prep for SM bnefing and/or debate speech prep?

KR
Bernard
. §
Message Key 00031454DD516FEEA1ADA4001ADOB217F4C668AB :ﬂ% —
From Bemard Place <B. Place@gov je>

st Rogers < gersor - <
he e>

<R Sainsbury@ gov
Addressed To: r.sainsbury@health gov ;e‘_; rogers@gov je
Subject: FW: R&P Site rescindment
Date: Thursday, December 27, 2018 08:23 GMT

Looks like a later lodging
Bernard

From: Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov je>
Sent: 24 December 2018 1237

To: Bernard Place <B Place@gov je>

Cc: Alison Rogers <A Rogers@gov je>
Subject: RE: R&P Site rescindment

Thanks Bemard . | am now not expecting us to lodge until mid-January, likely for an end February debate
Will keep you posted/ appreciate the edits which will review in the new year!

Paul

From: Bemard Place

Sent: 24 December 2018 10:37

To: Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov je<mailto.P Bradbury@gov je>>
Cc: Alison Rogers <A Rogers@gov je<mailto:A Rogers@gov je>>
Subject: R&P Site rescindment

Hi Paul and Alison

| always defer to Alison on funding and finance. Not my area of expertise | did askl.!o«l.:dvuce and.us suggested some track changes
that provide clanficatons which might be helpful to Ministers and SMs reading the report?

If too late for consideration may be of help ahead of debate?
KR

Bernard

Bernard Place

Project Director - Future Hospital Project

HSSD (Health Bnef)

Durell House, First Floor. 28 New Street. St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RA
tel 01534 447855 _ax. 01534 447850 email. B place@gov_je<mailto-B.place@gov._je>




Message Key: 00031454871BC2B83260DC88D1EA2CD3F1E9091D

From: Bemnard Place <B.Place@gov.je>

To: Richard Renouf <R Renouf@gov je> Kevin Lewis <K Lewis@gov je>
Cc: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>

Addressed To: r.renouf@gov.je k lewis@gov.je j.rogers@gov.je

Subject: FW: R&P Site rescindment

Date: Thursday, December 27, 2018 08:33 GMT

Dear Richard and Kevin

This delay not unexpected but very unhelpful. Report and Proposition drafted but not finalised and agreed by Paul or | presume the CM

Kind regards

Bernard

Message Key: 000314542FCFB1CD7D8D51E62CF494BI9EEICCCA2

From: Bemard Place <B Place@gov.je>

To: i bury@health.gov_je>, John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov,je>_
Cc:

Addressed To: r.sainsbury@heaith.gov je j.rogers@gov Je_
Subject: RE: Perform report for FH

Date: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:18 GMT

| hope so as we submit a report every month. | thought-vas the super user for HSC submissions?
Happy New Year
Bernard

From: Robert Sainsbury <R.Sainsbury@health.gov_je>
Sent: 02 January 2019 10:42

To: Bernard Place <B.Place@gov je>; John Rogers <J Rogers@gov.je>; I_

Subject: RE: Perform report for FH
Is the states still using the PERFORM process?

Robert Sainsbury
Group Managing Director
Department of Health and Community |4th Floor, Peter Crill House | Jersey General Hospital | Gloucester Street |St Helier | Jersey | JE1 3QS

Tel: 01534442285 or|- Email rsalnsbui@health iov e<mailto:r salnsbui@health iovje*

Customer focus - Constantly improving - Better together - Always respectful - We deliver

From ;On Behalf Of Bemard Place

Sent: 28 December 2018 12:19
To: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov je<mailto:J.Rogers@gov je>>; Robert Sainsbu
<R.Sainsbury@health gov je<mailto:R.Sainsbury@health.gov je>>,

Bernard Place

<B.Place@gov je<mailto:B.Place@gov.je>>
Subject: Perform report for FH

Dear John, Rob and ’-

| attach a copy of the Perform output for the January report and would value your feedback on this

We have updated this report to include the key decisions .ms set out on the critical path as reported to Board in December and the risks
advised to CoM

This report through 2019 has the potential to inform scrutiny and CAG processes, as well as potentially for the basis of a monthly Board report
I'd like the opportunity to discuss this ahead of January 4th, before this report gets locked

Regards
Bernard



Message Key: 000314545000BDS510E65A6BCDCEFB27E7DBEODDF i .
i Cryoserver

From: Bernard Place <B.Place@gov.je>
To: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je> Kevin Lewis <K Lewis@gov.je>

Cc: hn R <JR je> Robert Sainsbury <R.Sainsbury@healthgov.;e>,_
Addressed To: r.samsbury@heanh.gov.;e,r.renouf@gov.je,k.lewns@gov.je.j.rogers@gov.je,_

Subject: Communications and Political Management
Date: Thursday, January 03, 2019 14:10 GMT
Attachments: 20181219 FH POG Communications Plan - lead up to States debate 2019 (002).docx (28.5 KB), Political

Management Framework 20190103 V1.0.docx (17.8 KB)

Dear Richard and Kevin

Ahead of big previous debates (Site, OBC, Funding) the Project Team supported POG Ministers prep. We will have an agenda item on next week's

POG on communications

Agenda will be issued Monday. Ahead of this | have attached a comms plan drafted by_

Have also attached a Framework on which we need more active guidance from you. It's a starter for 10 describing a number of political
opportunities that will arise in the coming weeks. There will | am sure be many more. We would not as officers initiate anything on this list unless
you thought the activities appropriate. The tems in this framework will also be on the agenda next week also although it may not be wise to formally
issue as a paper until you have been able to consider how you would want to manage the politics in the coming weeks and what support you would

like from the Project Team
Kind regards

Bernard

Bernard Place

Project Director - Future Hospital Project

HSSD (Health Brief)

Durell House, First Floor. 28 New Street, St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RA

tel. 01534 447855 _ fax. 01534 447850 email. B.place@gov je<mailto:B.place@gov je>

Message Key: 0003145436FD751536E2F8C32C9B28A890387739 ,'I'I]‘g!!l:rvmrver"
From: Bemard Place <B.Place@gov.je>

To: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf v.je> Kevin Lewis <K.Lewis@gov.je>

Cc: ﬂJohn Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>

Addressed To: r.renouf@gov je k lewis@gov.je, | rosers@gov i

Subject FW: Open email to Deputy Richard Renouf

Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 08:23 GMT

Attachments: LETTER Deputy K.Pamplin(1).pdf (168.2 KB), ATTO0001.htm (227 B)

Dear Richard

The letter -has attached raises serious concerns which | set out below. | will finish the response to-open letter today. | would not
want to put Dep Pamplin in a difficult position. It would be helpful if you could clarify with Kevin if he is content with the letter being made public

as said ill post your response).

It is of great concemn to me that-and presumably_and possibly others) have this letter and you and Kevin do not.
The letter blows apart what these individuals have been describing as the work of the French company. It looks simply like a bid for work by the

back door that is compromising a number of parties including the French company.
Kind regards

Bernard

The French Company have written (perhaps wrongly) to Deputy Pamplin as head of scrutiny. One would think, however, that something as
important as this should have been passed on to you. Perhaps you could ask him why he did not provide you with a copy of the letter? | have
attached a copy for you at the base of this email

As Health and Social Services Minister | have not received a copy of the letter you attach. It would be for the Chair of the Panel to decide which
correspondence he would want to share with me.

| am grateful for your copy of the letter you have provided. It raises a number of serious issues of governance.

| am unclear of the process by which correspondence between the French company and the Scrutiny Panel chair is in your possession.
It is not clear to me how and by whom the chair of the Future Hospital Scrutiny Panel was identified as the appropriate recipient of such a

letter. Nor is it clear how in copying to other members of the Panel the company sought to advance their commercial interests by engaging with a
scrutiny political process rather than a site selection process that appears to be the purpose of their bid for work. The political lead for the Project is



the Minister for Infrastructure and the Senior Responsible Officer and chair of the Future Hospital Project Board is the Director General for Growth
Housing and Environment. Either of these would have been a more appropriate contact from whom to seek advice.

The States of Jersey procurement rules discourage informal and officially unsolicited approaches from contractors. Probity, transparency and
fairmess to other contractors can be at risk if those making such approaches are not guided through the appropriate procurement process where the
details can be recorded and audited. While | do not doubt the bone fides of the company the States of Jersey procurement rules has a specific
requirement whereby these bone fides are recorded and checked before formal commercial engagement starts.

There is a risk that the manner in which the French company has been encouraged to engage with the Future Hospttal site selection project
thus far might compromise its commercial position should there be States of Jersey tender opportunities in relation to the project in the future

The company describes visiting two Heath and Community Services operating hospitals (and | presume a third if they have also visited the
General Hospital). They have undertaken these visits without seeking the necessary permissions. These hospitals are public buildings and have
relatively open access to the public. However when contractors visit sites for commercial purposes they do so with the necessary permissions, with
a purpose and method agreed in advance and are generally accompanied by an appropriate member of staff. This approach is designed to protect
the safety of patients and staff and the contractor. | suspect similar governance processes would be set out by the current tenants of Warwick
Farm

The sites described in the letter omit Waterfront options. | have no record of the brief given to the company or who has provided them with the
scope of their works. This would include the sites to be appraised and the criteria by which such appraisal is to be conducted. It is not the
contractor who decides which sites are to be appraised. This is the responsibility of the States of Jersey.

My understanding of the visit made to Plerin Hospital 8 November 2018 was that the individuals attended in a private capacity paying all their
own expenses. They did not do so on behalf of the States of Jersey. Nor did they do so as part of the work of the Future Hospital Policy Board.

| have been made aware second hand of a number of supposed conclusions and propositions arising from the French company (the current
site is not suitable, the hospital can be build quicker and more cheaply and so on). | have not been provided with first hand evidence for these
positions directly from the company

Finally the letter sets out how the French company wishes to engage with the States of Jersey after the proposed Assembly debate on the
continuance of work to build a new hospital on the site approved by the Assembly in 2016

: i
Message Key: 00031454893E45678671000502009BCOBF4507ED wfg "
From: Bernard Place <B.Place@agov_je>
To: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je> Kevin Lewis <K Lewis@gov.je>
Cc: ohn Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>

Addressed To: rrenouf@gov._je k. lewis@gov.je j.rogers@gov.je,|
Subject: Response to I

Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 11:48 GMT
Atachments: response [N«
Dear Richard

Please find attached response to (NN
| have done an extensive section of the AIA letter sent to Dep Pamplin. You may feel it more appropriate to delete these points and insert below

4) The French Company have written (perhaps wrongly) to Deputy Pamplin as head of scrutiny. One would think, however, that something as
important as this should have been passed on to you. Perhaps you could ask him why he did not provide you with a copy of the letter? | have

attached a copy for you at the base of this email.

As Health and Social Services Minister | have not formally received a copy of the letter you attach. It would be for the Chair of the Future Hospital
Scrutiny Panel to decide which correspondence he shares with me

| am grateful for the copy of the letter you have provided. It raises a number of issues of governance which in the first instance | would prefer to

discuss with the Chair of the Panel before responding.

| have spoken with Panel officer this moming and | understand in confidence Dep Pamplin has drafted response to AIA and the notes of the
meeting with et al are being issued shortly.

Kind regards
Bernard
Message Key: 0003145425F34B6CD11153C058EC2299917B6ECS ;gg e
From: Bemard Place <B.Place@gov.je>
To: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je> Kevin Lewis <K Lewis@gov.je>
Cc: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>,
Addressed To: r.renouf@gov je, lewis@gov je j.rogers@gov.je, NG
Subject: FW: FH Report and Proposition

Date: Friday, January 11, 2019 08:10 GMT



Dear Richard and Kevin

For guidance at this stage in case asked. "before end of Jan™ hopefully!
Kind regards

Bernard

From: Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov je>

Sent: 10 January 2019 19:39

To: Bemmard Place <B Place@gov e~

Subjec eport and Proposition

Sorry Bernard - crossed wires earlier

Re. R&P

CM is considering financial and manpower implications with a view 10 lodging by the 25th January, latest
POG

CM is accepting of the POG taking place - and is minded to attend. | think that would be helpful

The 17th is as busy a day as any, but he may be able to attend for perhaps an hour f you can advise as to the tme?

Thank you

Paul

Message Key: 000314547908A9A8280AE64AC5DBAES81CB921B8 et
From Bernard Place <B.Place@gov.je>

To: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>

Addressed To:

Subject: FW: Alternative on the approved site

Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 17:17 GMT

Attachments: image001.jpg (7.7 KB), image002.jpg (2.5 KB), MSCP Inclusive Alternative Reduced File Size pdf (3.6 MB)

Hi John and-

1:500s would look like this if car park included in area

Bernard
Message Key: 00031454A9FD040DA0DA4F36BACE60B84A7C3306B0
From: Bemnard Place <B.Place@gov.je>

To: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov Je".mmhard Glover
<R.Glover@gov.je> Robin Whitby <R Whitby@gov.je> Robert Sainsbury <R.Sainsbury@heaith.gov je>

ce: ]

Addressed To r.glover@gov je r whitby@gov je r sainsbury@health gov je _] rogers@gov je,_
|

Subject: FW: ITV news
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 08:26 GMT

This approach by_dep:ms from transparent and auditable process. The piece indicates to
Article 35

lay viewer that the decision has already been made?

| hope POG able to get this back in the box — MSP method, HM Treasury Green Book, CAG proofed process

Is it possible to get hold of draft COM minute today? Talk later

KR

Bernard



Message Key 00031454FC 1C6D3715407035BD50FB04818F5C53 —

From Bemard Place <B Place@gov je>

To John Rogers <J Rogers@gov je>.’
<R Glover@gov je>

Cc

Addressed To i glover@gov |e_ rogers@gov je,
Subject FW: POG MD

Date Fnday, January 25, 2019 11:17 GMT

For info

From: Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov je>

Sent: 25 January 2019 10:40

To: Bemard Place <B Place@gov. je>

Subject: RE- POG MD

Hi Bemard

| have asked the CM to sign today - and will update you

Re. the interview, | now see CM has issued a statement this AM which is more neutral on site
Re. the POG, | think it would help if that received some update on the CoM discussion - to create that governance link
Paul

From: Bemard Place

Sent: 25 January 2019 10:07

To: Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov je<mailto P Bradbury@gov je>>
Subject: POG MD

Hi Paul
We have a POG on Monday. At the last POG the CM indicated that the POG would be formally authonsed with an MD today?

With Constable Taylors intervention last night https://www.itv.com/news/channel/2015-04-16/catch-up-on-itv-news-on-channel/ we are starting to
move outside of a govemance process that explicitly and transparently links Project Board, POG and COM. This presents risks ++ that are likely to
excite CAG, Scrutiny etc. to all our detnments

POG on Monday provides an opportunity to reaffirm the agreed governance processes. How likely is it that the MD can be issued today
KR

Bernard

Bernard Place

Project Director - Future Hospital Project

HSSD (Health Bnef)

Durell House, First Floor, 28 New Street, St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RA
tel. 01534 447855 _fax 01534 447850 email. B.place@gov je<mailto:B place@gov je>





